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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:20
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; 'Stephen P'; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Swapnil Sutar'; Rupali Pol; Ajit Singh; Maintenance Ahmedabad; Sitaram Mistry; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: FW: AHM_ Urgent Requirement of UPS and Grease Trap

Dear Trupti  
 
Kindly raise an urgent PR for both units for Ahbd T1 Forecourt kfc  
 
Note – These were a part of the PO items to be supplied by Pioneer, but the vendor is absconding and is not completing the snag list nor reverting to any mail correspondences or calls . The material is an urgent requirement for site completion as the 
kfc audit is planned on 11/11/24 . The same is been discussed with stephen  
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE   
 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:03 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: AHM_ Urgent Requirement of UPS and Grease Trap 
 
Dear Trupti, 
 
 
Please raise the PR for below mention 
 
1) NGT -8 model Grease Seperator  
Qty - 3 nos 
Budget: 72000  
 
2) 3KvA UPS _ 
Qty : 1 nos 
Budget: 57000 

Supply installation testing and commisioning 3.0 kVA online ( 
1ph input and 1ph output)  UPS with 15 Min power back up 
complete with in buit Static by pass switch , Mannual external 
maintenance by pass switch , Rectifiers , Sealed MF batteries 
etc as required 

 


